
Principal Investigator (PI)

Please fill out this section if you have a specific funding opportunity in mind.Funding Opportunity Information

Proposal Type: Proposal Submission Deadline:

Sponsor Name: Program Name:

funding agency/foundation  specific funding program or initiative title

Link to RFP, RFA, Website:

PI Name: Title/Position:

School/Dept.: Email Address:
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Event coordination, including securing on-campus facilities/venues, catering, transportation, public safety/security, and
accommodations

Purchase of major equipment with a cost of $5,000 or more and a usable life of at least one year

Extended IT support for technical needs during the project

Extended library services support for research resources

Creation of new facilities or alterations to existing facilities, including major renovations or changes to institutional utilities
(e.g., electrical, HVAC)

Potential for creation of intellectual property, such as patentable inventions or copyrightable materials (e.g., software) with
commercial value

Unsure

None of the above

Compliance:

Will your project include any of the following? Check all that may apply.
Resources: 

Project Details

Project Activity Type: Project Start & End Dates:

Project Title:

Are you eligible to apply for grant opportunities that are only open to US citizens or residents? Yes:                 No:                
Note: Our office works with all faculty regardless of citizenship status. We ask this question only to determine eligibility for specific funding opportunities.

This section is required.

Intent to Seek Funding (ISF)

Research

Human Subjects (IRB)

Biospecimens (recombinant or synthetic nucleic acid molecules (r/sNA), infectious agents, or biologically-derived toxins)

Animal Subjects (IACUC)

Hazardous Materials

None of the above

Unsure



If yes, please provide the name of each institution and the corresponding PI.

Please complete if your project will involve collaboration with another institution.Primary Institution & Subawards

Is Marist the primary applicant?

If no, please provide the name of the primary institution and the PI.

If yes,  will there be subawards?

Yes:                 No:                

Yes:                 No:                
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This section is optional.Budget Details

Estimate Total Budget (across all project years):

Cost-sharing: 
Will your proposal require cost-sharing i.e. contributions from the university or other organizations to help cover some of the costs?

Matching-Funds:
Will your proposal require additional funds from the university or other sources to match the amount you’re requesting?

Course-Release:
Will your project require time away from your usual teaching responsibilities, with the university covering your teaching
duties to allow you to dedicate more time to this project? If yes, please list the number of courses and the semester.

Please provide the names and roles (e.g., Co-PI) of any additional Marist personnel who will be involved in the project.

Co-Principal Investigators / Other Marist Personnel

Summary of Project Details This section is optional.

Intent to Seek Funding (ISF)

This section is optional.
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